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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, July 29, 2009 11:57 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: EIN # - just received

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Brawning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Chrissy OConnell [mailto:Coconnell@CapitalRealtyAdvisors.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 11:50 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Donna McDonald

Subject: RE: EIN # - just received

Please update your records to reflect the EIN#: 80-0449474 for Corporate Name: CAPITAL
REALTY RESIDENTIAL, INC. / Document #: PO?000061791

Thanks!

Crniosy O'Counell Luce

Marl(ctir\g Coordinator, Commcrcia| Division
Capitat Rcaltg Aévisors, Jne.

600 Sandtree Drive, Suite 109

Palm bcacl‘v (Gardens, L 33403

Tal(561) 624-5388 /[ ax: (561) §24-5827
coconnc|]@caPitalrcaltgadvisors.com

WWW.Ca Pitalrca [tyadvisors.com

[x]

é Go Green! Please consider the environment betore printing this email

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 11:24 AM

s T TaVaTatlaln]



